MIAMI VICE

Wednesday, Sept. 7" , 2005

Light Up Miami, Inc.
Mr. Carlos Batista

101 North Biscayne Blvd.
Snite 1114

Miami, Florida 33132
#305-375-9100

Dear Mr. Batista,

On behalf of Universal Pictures and the movie project titied "Miami Vice”, starring
Jamie Foxx & Colin Farrell, we would like to request your assistance in lighting the
Miami Skyline for our filming.

We are scheduled to film on the following dates and times:

Wednesday, Sept. 21" 7:00 PM till 8:00 AM
Thursday, Sept. 22" 7:00 PM till 8:00 AM

We would like to bave general lighting and ail inside ofice lights @ windows on and
lit in = normal fashion (color of white) throughout the evenings listed above.

Your help with this event is greatly appreciated.
Simcerely,

Kitty Terry
Assistant Location Manager
Cuill # T86-566-2735

Crer Jamice Polley, Supervising Location Manager



